
Government of Punjab
Department of Forests & Wildlife Preservation

O/o Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF)
Forest Complex, Sector-68, SAS Nagar.

(FCA Branch)
 

Dated: 27-06-2024
                                                            
To                                            

Deputy Director General of Forests (Central),
Government of India,
Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
Northern Regional Office, Bays No. 24-25,
Sector 31-A, Chandigarh

 

Sub:         Diversion of 0.3750 ha of forest land for an approach
access road to Private Property “M/s AV Real Estate” at Village
Khaspur, Ch. 26.693 (LHS) on NH-205-A (Khara-Banur-Tepla
Section), Tehsil Banur, District SAS Nagar, under Forest Division
SAS Nagar, Punjab (FP/PB/Approach/155561/2022). 

Ref:     Your office letter no. 9-PBB471/2023-CHA dated
16.01.2024. 

********

With reference to above proposal compliance report is as
under:- 

1. As per the report of Divisional Forest Officer, the NHAI has
clarified that “the proposed/approved service road cannot be
altered as the same has been proposed and approved keeping
in view of the Safety of road users and provisions of MORTH’s
guidelines.” The copy of NHAI letter is attached at Annexure-
1.

 
It is, therefore, requested that Stage-I Approval from

Government of India under Forest Conservation Act, 1980 to divert the
forest area for use of non-forestry purpose may kindly be conveyed.
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BASANTA RAJ KUMAR
NODAL OFFICER (FCA)

27-06-2024
 
CC:-

1. Financial Commissioner (Forests) to Government of Punjab,
Department of Forests & Wildlife Preservation.

2. Conservator of Forests, Shiwalik Circle, SAS Nagar.
3. Divisional Forest Officer, SAS Nagar.
4. Sh. Pardeep Attri, Project Director, NHAI, RO, Chandigarh.
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